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&fr.}oh ZaeErariah
Chief of Fieid Offrce
tr l.l{CEF Chhatti s Earli

*Qub" Ac*eptara*e elf Proposecl Fartnership & ProposaX.

Dear Mr Zachariah.

'ihis is with regarci to the letter ciated 10'h May 2A22 along with the proposal

titierl'Augrnexrtlng &{issio* $mdradhamush 4.C: Engage, sensitise media, religlcous,

tribal $eaders axcd otlxer ke-v intluencers to promote R.outir*e trnarnunization i*
Cla&rattisgarh'" I am pieaseci tc infonn you that Pt. Ravishankar Shukla {Jnjver"s,:.,,.

Raipur (C"C].) wiii suplro$ I-]NICEF in the irnplementation of the same.

Br' Asiao["i Pradhan, i],:ofessor & Head, Departrnent of Anrhropciogy, ?t.

Ravishankar Shukla iinio,,ersitv, Raipur {C.G.) wiii be the Noda} Off;cer !:r" i:ie

proposed partnei"sirip" Tiie partnership period will comrnence on i5'h.luly 2A22 xid

end on 14th November 2022"

Fi.ease firrd attaciled the rentative budget f,or your reference.

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely.

bst-
(Keshari Lal Verrna)


